d Charlotte Department of Transportation

Connecting Charlofte Memorand U m
Date: February 15, 2008
To: Keith MacVean

Charlotte-}ecklenburg Planning Department

From: “Scott L. Putnam
Development Services Division

Subject: Rezoning Petition 08-025:  Located on the northwest corner of East
Morehead Street and Royal Court
(revised 1/18/08)

We previously commented on this petition in our December 19, 2007 memorandum to you.
We have no remaining transportation issues with this petition.

If we can be of further assistance, please advise.

SLP

c. R.H. Grochoske (via email)
M.A. Cook — Review Engineer (via email)
J.A. Carroll (via email)
B. D. Horton (via email)
A. Christenbury (via email)
E.D. McDonald (via email)
Insite Properties/Anthony Pizzo (via email)
Louis Mitchell/NCDOT (via email)
Scott Cole/NCDOT (via email)
Rezoning File

FAST — FRIENDLY - FLEXIBLE



